STATE OF HAWAIIL
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 1
FOR
KAMEHAMEHA HIGHWAY
KAIPAPAU STREAM BRIDGE REPLACEMENT, PHASE 1
DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES AT LOT 55
TMK 5-4-11: 21
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. BR-083-1(48), UNIT 1
DISTRICT OF KOOLAULOA

ISLAND OF OAHU
FY 2011

Amend the Bid Documents as follows:
A. SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. Replace page 107-1a dated 7/01/08 with the attached page 107-1a dated
R4/15/11

B. PROPOSAL SCHEDULE

I. Replace page P- 8 dated 2/25/2011 with the attached page P- 8 dated .
14/15/2011.

C. PLANS

1. Replace Plan Sheet No. 5 with attached Plan Sheet No. ADD. 5.

D. PRE-BID MEETING

Pre-bid Meeting Minutes and attendance sheet are attached for your information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in

the space provided on page P-4 of the proposal.

GLENN OKIMOTO
Director of Transportation

BR-083-1(48), Unit 1
Addendum 1 4/15/11
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SECTION 107 - LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITY TO PUBLIC
Make the following amendments to said Section:

()] Amend 107.01(B){(1) — Commercial General Liability (OQccurrence
form) from lines 61 to 62 to read as follows:

“(c¢) Bodily Injury & Property Damage Insurance.”
()  Amend 107 — Legal Relations And Responsibility To Public by adding
the following are line 745
107.18 Method of Measurement. The Engineer will measure mitigate of
cesspool, if ordered by the Engineer, on a force account basis, in accordance
with Subsection 109.06 — Force Account Provisions and Compensation.
107.19 Basis of Payment.  The Engineer will pay for the accepted mitigate
of cesspool on a contract force account basis. Payment will be full
compensation for the work prescribed in this section and the contract

documents.

The Engineer will pay for the following items when included in the
proposal schedule:

Pay ltem ' Pay Unit

Mitigate of Cesspool Force Account”

END OF SECTION 107

BR-083-1(48), Unit 1
i07-1a r4/15/11
Addendum No. 1



PROPOSAL SCHEDULE

ITEM APPROX | e UNTT AMOUNT
QUANTITY PRICE
107.1000 | Mitigate of Cesspool F.A. FA. F.A. $10,000.00
2101000 Clearing and Grubbing L.5. £S5 LS.
202.0100 Removal of Structures at Pipilani Place, Lot 55, TMK 5-4-11 21 L.3. L.3, LS.
2091000 Installation, Maintenance, Manitoring and Removal of BMP LS. LS. LS.
2092000 Additional Water Pollution, Dust, and Erosion Control F.A. F.A. F.A $2,000.00
641.1000 Hydro-rmuich Seeding {Cynodoen dactylon) 1.5 1.5, L.S.
6431000 Maintenance of Existing Landscape Areas F.A F.A FA $1,500.00
645.2000 Addlthna! Police Officers, Additional Traffic Control Devices and EA EA. EA. $8.000.00
Advertisement
665.10C0 Pest control F.A FA. F.A. $5,000.00
688.1000 Asbastos Removat Monitoring F.A. E.A A $10,000.00
—— - . - -
599 1000 Mebmzatnqn .(Not to exceed 10% of the sum of all items exciuding the bid | S LS. LS.
price of this item, and force account items)
a.  Sum of All tems
b, FEither Furnish Foreign Steel Not to Exceed Minimal Amount (Fill in '0°) or
Furnish Foreign Steel in Excess of Minimal Amount {Fill in 25% X8} *
o, Amount for Comparison of Bids (a+b} =
7 * Al bidders must fill in b and complete <.
NOTE: Bidders must complete all unit prices and amourks. Failure o do so may be grounds for rejection of bid.
BR-083-1(48), Unit 1
r4f15/11
P-8

Addendum No. 1




April 8, 2011 PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES

Subject: Kamehameha Highway

Kaipapau Stream Bridge Replacement, Phase 1
Demolition of Structures at Lot 55

TMK 5-4-11:21

Federal Aid Project No. BR-083-1(48), Unit 1

Attendees; See attached lists of attendees

Open discussion to prospective bidders:

L.

10.

Bidder asked if use of on-site water for construction purposes acceptable
Upon further consultation with respective section of HDOT, use of on-site water will not be
allowed for dust control.

Bidder asked are existing utilities on-site to be removed.
Yes.

Bidder asked if CRM wall is removed, are any steps to be taken to prevent erosion?
CRM wall and tile blocks will not be removed.
Bidder asked has the State Historic Preservation Division (SHPD) approved the demolition?

Yes, it is covered by Archaeological Monitoring Plan dated 1/201 prepared by Cultural Survey
Hawaii

Bidder asked for clarification of Section 107.01(B)(4) Builder’s Risk?
It does not apply for this project
Bidder questioned about the dust fence height not shown on plans.

Dust control requirements are noted on the HDOT Standard Specification Section 620 - Dust
Control

Bidder asked if Pest Control work is to be paid under Force Account. Yes

Bidder asked if Asbestos removal monitoring work is to be paid under Force Account. Yes
Bidder asked if Traffic Control work is to be paid under Force Account? No

Bidder asked if “Time Scaled Logic Diagram (TSLD) required under Subsection 108.06(!)(1}.

1t is required



11. Bidder asked is there a septic tank/cesspool on the site? Yes
If so, is pumping/filling of the tank part of the work?

The requirements of removing septic tank/cesspool and pumping/filling of the tank shail be
considered incidental to Item 202.0100. Contractor shall be responsible for all necessary permits
required for the removal of septic tank/cesspool.

12. Bidder are there hazardous materials on-site.

Refer to Hazardous Materials Survey Report attached to Special Provisions
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